

Keizer Radio Control Association

Meeting Minutes

October 20th, 2020

Meeting Time: The KRCA meeting was called to order at 6:30pm

Attendance: 7 members were present

September meeting minutes were approved as written

Officer Reports:

President: Eric provided a summary of the Fall Fun-Fly

Vice President: N/R

Treasurer's Report: The Treasurer's report was read and accepted.

Secretary: Working on website updates and password-protected members only page.

Safety Officer: Position remains open. Until filled, the club safety officer is "general membership" – that means all of us! We can keep an eye on each other and self-police unsafe practices. Contact a club officer with issues.

Membership Chair: N/R

Web Master: N/R

Old Business:

1. Fall Fun-Fly was a great event!

- Despite the soggy morning weather, the fun fly was a great success with several members of the Fern Prairie Modelers in Washington coming down to participate.
- Special thanks to Bob Bevens for being the contest coordinator and planning the events
- Strong desire to plan a similar event in the spring, stay tuned

New Business:

- 1. Polar Bear Fun-Fly
 - Traditionally on January 1st
 - Will plan on having an open Fun-Fly this year, if COVID restrictions allow.
 - Stay tuned for details



Keizer Radio Control Association

- 2. 2021 Officer Nominations:
 - Eric Suing will be stepping down from his role at the president
 - Nominations for officers will be open until the November meeting, if you would like to nominate someone or volunteer for a role, please contact a club officer before the November meeting!
 - Nominations during this meeting were:

President: Jerry Hall

· Vice President: Eric Suing

Treasurer: Bob Bevens

Secretary: Rob Heap

Safety Officer: Bob Farwell

Membership Chair: Rob Heap

Webmaster: Mike Hales / Rob Heap

- Per our bylaws, the KRCA membership will need to vote on these positions and any other nominations at the November meeting.
- 3. Continuing improvement for Holden/Bevens Field
 - Saturday 10/24 will be an informal work day to install electrical outlets and lights, and run power to our charging bench in the barn.
 - A motion was made to allow Jerry to spend up to \$300 to purchase supplies for this
 project
 - 1. Motion carried unanimously
 - Discussion about putting a "To-Do" list of small projects on the website for members to work through independently
 - A list of projects was suggested, Rob will put it together and get it published.



Keizer Radio Control Association

- 4. Searching for recruitment ideas to bring in new club members
 - We need to upt together an updated flyer with info for prospective members
 - Social Media posts Nextdoor, Facebook, others?
 - Small Facebook promotional effort for the field dedication and fall fun flies reached a surprisingly large audience
 - Community Parades and events?
 - Homer Davenport Days parade in Silverton, other events in Mt. Angel, Keizer, Woodburn?
 - Most events were cancelled in 2020

Next meeting will be Tuesday November 17th @ 6:30pm, at JC Pizza.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:30pm

Rob Heap Secretary